From: Kelly, Brendan T -FS

To: Umphries, Tara -FS; Turiya, Artemisia - FS; Bennett, Rita L -FS
Subject: Updated prioritization of trails in Mad Rabbit

Date: Sunday, September 22, 2019 3:13:45 PM

Attachments: Mad Rabbit PPA User Created Trails Table 18Sep2019.xIsx
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All,

| have attached an updated version of the Mad Rabbit PPA table. | prioritized the trails as 1 (first
priority this fall, most desired by trails community, 2A funds to plan / implement which are on a
timeline), 2, or 3 (don’t have 2A funding support, more issue areas (wetland, Forest Plan), motorized
which aren’t the highest priority by motorized community and don’t have 2A funding).

This should set a framework in the ID team meeting to prioritize specialist time and figure out which
trails can be finalized this fall including final layout. What we can’t get to this fall we will be able to
finalize next year before we go to contract to implement in FY21. We will have this displayed on a
projector during the meeting to update it in realtime with specialist input.

Hope this helps. I'm going to fine tune prioritization with Tara based on past input | may not know
about regarding a particular route.

Brendan

Brendan Kelly
Recreation Staff

Forest Service
Medicine Bow Routt National Forests, Hahns Peak/Bears Ears Ranger District

p: 970-870-2187
c: 970-210-0869
f: 970-870-2284
Brendan.kelly@usda.gov

925 Weiss Drive
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487
www.fs.fed.us
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		Miles		Action		Existing Winter Trail		Proposed Use		Existing User Trail		Existing Old Road		Existing Type		STA		Comments

		0.32		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes		Mostly off-forest, would need landowner permission

		1.53		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes

		0.66		Close		No		N/A		Yes		Yes		Existing User Trail		Yes		Old road bed, now a user trail

		2.97		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes

		1.68		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes

		1.64		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No

		0.61		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes

		2.79		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.07		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.05		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.04		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.01		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.03		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.20		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.09		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.05		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.08		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.15		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.13		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.49		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.60		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		0.05		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		No		Gunn Creek, clean up, may combine or delete some

		5.27		Close		No		N/A		Yes		No		Existing User Trail		Yes

		3.41		Close		No		N/A		Yes		Yes		Existing User Trail		No		Decommissioned NFSR 308, being used as a trail






















Sheet1

		Segment		Miles		Existing Winter Trail		Forest Plan Amendment		Proposed Use		Existing User Trail		Amendment Reason		Existing Old Road		Existing Type		STA		Trail Class		Action		Priority		Ground Truth By:		GPS Type		Botany		Heritage		Hydro		Recreation		Soils		Wildlife		Comments

		4		1.24		No		No		Motorized Single Track		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC2		New Construction		3

		5		2.24		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC2		New Construction		2

		6		0.64		No		No		Non-Moto		Partial		N/A		Partial		Partial Old Road, Existing User Trail		No		TC2		Improve and Designate, New Construction		2																		Mostly user trail, but new connection on the East side.  Part of it was road long time ago

		7		2.33		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC2		New Construction		2																		On HPBE and Parks boundary

		8		3.13		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC2		New Construction		2																		On HPBE and Parks boundary

		9		0.03		No		Yes		Non-Moto		Yes		Trail would be in MA 3.31 which does not allow new road and trail construction per MA 3.31 Transporation Standard 2.		No		Existing User Trail		No		TC3		Improve and Designate		3

		10		2.61		No		Yes		Motorized OHV		No		Trail would be in MA 1.32, which prohibits all summer motorized use per Forest Plan Infrastructure Travelway Standard 3.		1/2 Yes		Partial Old Road		No		TC3		New Construction		3																		Northern half on old decom/abandoned non-system road, small part of snowmobile trail

		11		0.95		No		No		Non-Moto		Partial		N/A		No		Partial Existing User Trail		No		TC4		Improve and Designate, New Construction		2

		12		1.22		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		2																		

		13		0.90		Yes		No		Motorized OHV		No		N/A		Yes		Old Road		No		TC3		Improve and Designate		3																		Existing snowmobile route

		14		5.65		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		2																		

		14A		1.69		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		2																		

		15		1.50		No		No		Motorized OHV		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		3

		16		1.49		No		No		Motorized OHV		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		3

		17		0.62		No		No		Motorized OHV		No		N/A		No		N/A		No		TC3		New Construction		3

		18		1.28		Half of route on ski trail		No		Non-Moto - Hike		No		N/A		Partial		Partial Old Road		No		TC3		New Construction		1

		19		1.79		Yes		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1																		Bruce's Trail

		19A		0.08		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1																		Connector trail

		20		1.81		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		2

		21		4.40		Partial		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1

		22		2.40		Partial		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		Partial		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1																		Partial old Hwy 40, Partial ski trail

		23		2.50		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1																		Add Connector to 21?

		24		1.05		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC2		New Construction		1

		25		5.45		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		Partial		N/A		Yes		TC4		New Construction		1																		Partial old Hwy 40

		26		0.66		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC3		New Construction		1

		27		0.48		No		No		Non-Moto		No		N/A		No		N/A		Yes		TC4		New Construction		1
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		Change		Description		Proposed Type		Existing Type		Existing Name		Proposed Name		Restroom		Kiosk

		Yes		Construct a restroom.  Increase capacity.  Improved traffic flow.		Summer Trailhead		Summer Trailhead		Bear Trailhead		Bear Trail Trailhead		Construct New		Maintain Existing

		Yes		Remove from the system.		Close		Trailhead		Hot Springs Traihead		<Null>		N/A		N/A

		Yes		Change designation to a year-round trailhead.		Year-round Trailhead		Winter Trailhead		Muddy Creek Winter Trailhead		Muddy Creek Year-Round Trailhead		Maintain Existing		Maintain Existing

		Yes		Change designation to a year-round trailhead.		Year-round Trailhead		Winter Trailhead		Existing Dumont Winter Trailhead		Dumont Year-Round Trailhead		Maintain Existing		Maintain Existing

		Yes		Change designation to a year-round trailhead.		Year-round Trailhead		Winter Trailhead		Existing Fox Curve Winter Trailhead		Fox Curve Year-Round Trailhead		N/A		Maintain Existing

		Yes		Designate as a year-round trailihead and construct a restroom and information kiosk. Parking lot is already built.		Year-round Trailhead		Parking Lot		296.1 Parking Lot		296.1 Year-Round Trailhead		Construct New		Construct New

		Yes		Reopen, fix the existing restroom, construct an information kiosk, and change designation to a summer trailhead. loop rd reconfigure to 20 parking spots.		Summer Trailhead		Closed Picnic Area		Closed Ferndale Picnic Area		Ferndale Summer Trailhead		Fix Existing		Construct New

		Yes		Designate as a summer trailhead and construct a restroom and information kiosk.		Summer Trailhead		Parking Area		Rabbit Ears Parking Area		Rabbit Ears Summer Trailhead		Construct New		Construct New

		Yes		Change designation to a year-round trailhead.		Summer access point		Winter Trailhead		Existing Bruce's Winter Trailhead		Bruce's Year-Round Trailhead		N/A		Maintain Existing

		Yes		Designate as a Level 1 Trailhead. Add trailhead sign.		Summer access point		Old highway pull-off		N/A		Mid-West Summit Summer Trailhead		N/A		N/A






